Mishael Asije

Designer and Digital Illustrator

Personal Info

Address

5, Nairobi CI, Silverpoint Estate, Badore, Ajah, Lagos State.

Phone

0905-702-3557; 0916-301-3164

E-mail

mishaelasije01@gmail.com

Instagram

instagram.com/bellioneffect

Skills

Product Design

UI/UX Design

Graphics Design

Poster Design

Low Poly Art

Software

Adobe Photoshop

Adobe Illustrator

Figma

Adobe XD

Adobe Indesign & After Effects

Designer and creative with years of intense experience in graphic designs, product designs, UI/UX designs and digital illustrations. My most important skill is time management; this allows me to be grossly efficient and timely in completing tasks.

Experience

2023 - Present Graphics Design Intern

PiggyTech Global Limited, Nigeria

- Designing visual content for social media and web.
- Implementing brand identity into latest company publications and advertising media.

2022 - Present Graphics Designer & UI/UX Designer/Consultant

Document Women, Nigeria

- Overseeing all social media and web graphics.
- Designing versions of the brand's website and monitoring their executions.

2021 - present Product Designer & UI/UX Designer

MOBicure, Nigeria

- Designing fully functional products with defined product specifications.
- User Interface/User Experience designer at MOBicure.

2021 - present Graphics Designer

MOBicure, Nigeria

- Graphics designer at MOBicure.
- Designing visual content for myPaddi and MOBicure affiliated brands.

2020 Intern

MOBicure, Nigeria

- Graphics design intern at MOBicure.

2019 - 2021 Senior Graphics Designer

Topnotch Entertainment, Nigeria

- Designing logos for the brand and its adjoining services.
- Charged with the continuous creation of fliers and posters for national/international contests and publicity.
- Assigned to assist the web team with the building and maintenance of the brand's website.

2019 - present Freelancer

Bellion Effect, Nigeria

- Started a graphics design and illustrations brand.
- Charged with all the day-to-day designing and creative thought processes.

Education

2018-present Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical), University of

Benin.

2005-2018 Corporate High School, Benin City.

Interests

Classical and contemporary violinist.